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To,

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street,

MUMBAI - 400 001

Dear Sir / Mam,

Ref: Scrip Code: 531043
Sub: 26™ Annual Report 2018-19

This is to inform you that the 26™ Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled to
be held on Friday, 27™ September, 2019 at Western U.P. Chamber of Commerce &
Industry, Bombay Bazar, Meerut at 10.00 A.M.

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, please find attached herewith the Annual
Report of the Company for the financial year 2018-19 along with the Notice of 26™ Annual
General Meeting. The same being dispatched to the shareholders through permitted
mode(s).

The Annual Report and Notice of 26™ Annual General Meeting are also available on the
Company’s website i.e. www.djrl.org.in.

Kindly take the same on record.
Thanking You,

For and on behalf of the board

Dhanvwvan Rekha Limited

(Dr. Varinder Singh Phull)
Managing Director
DIN: 0617947

Place: Meerut
Date: 02.09.2018
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DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED
CIN: LBS110UP1993PLCON 5458
Registered Olfica: 1- Saket Meerut UP 250003
Pr; 0121-2648151-52, 2651801, Fax: 2651803
E-mail: dhanvantrinospital @ gmail.com Website: www djrlorg.in

NOTICE

Matice is heraby given that the 26" Annual General Meeting c;r the members of M/s DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED will ba hald on Friday the
27" day of September, 2018 at Western UP. Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Bombay Bazar, Meerut at 10.00 A M. to transact the foilowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toconssder and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019 and the stalement of Audited Prafit & Loss Account for the year ended on
that date, Cash Flow Staternent alang with the Report of the Direciors and Auditors thereon.

2. ToRe- appoint Statutory Avditors and fix their remuneration
To consider and i thought fit, 10 pass with or without modification(s), the following resclution as an Crdinary Resclution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139 and other applicable provisions. if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the

Companies {Autit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutony modification(s) or re-enactmentis) theraal, far the time being in force), Mis
KK Jain & Co., Charered Accocuntants (Firm Regestration Mo, 02485M), refiring auditer of the Company, be and are hereby re-appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Carmpany for a further temn of 3 (theee) consecutive years from the conclusion of this Annual General Mseling, at such
ramuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and Statutory Auditors.”

1 To Re-appoint Mr. Premiit Singh Kashyap (DIN: 01664811), whe retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appalntment,
To cons...2+ and, if thought fit, to pass the following resoclution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o he provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Premjit Singh Kashyap (DIN: 01664811), who refires by
rotation at this Annual General Maating be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rolation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. Appointment of Mr Ajay Rajpal as an Independent Director of the Company.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without madification{z), the following Resclution{s) as Ordinary Resolution(s);

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)
and the Rules made thare under read with Schedule IV to the Act, SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremients) Regulations, 2015 and
Regulation 17{1A} of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 (including any stalulory
mediflcation|s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) M. Ajay Rajpal (DIN: 0D585753), aged 43 years who was appointed as an
Additional Director (Independent Director) of the Company in the board meefing held on 13.11.2018, meets the criteria under section 145(6) of the
Act, be and is heraby appointed as an Independent Director of 1he Company 1o hold office far a term up to five consecutive years commencing from
27.09.2019, not baing Rable 1o fetiva by ratation,”

5. Fe-appointment of Mr. Azshok Kumar Singh Chaudhary ag an Independent Dirsctor of tha Company.
To consider and i thaught fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Fesolutions) as Special Resolution(s) :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant o the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, i any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appeintment and Cualification of Direciors) Rules, 2074 and the applicable provisions of the
Securities and Exchange Board of |ndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enaciment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), consent of the board be and is hereby accorded 1o re-appomtrment of Mr.
Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhary (DIN: 00618024), as an Indepandent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a
second term of 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board of the Company.”

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited

Sdi-
Place: Meerut (Dr. Varinder Singh Phull)
Date: 14.08.2019 Managing Director

Notes:
1. The Explanatory Stafement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is given below and forms part of tha Notica.

2 A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need
not be a member of the company. Proxies, 10 be effective shall be duly filled, stamped, signed and deposited, nol less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeling at the Registered Office of the Company. Pursuant to provision of section 105 of The Companies Act, 2013, a person
can act as proxy on behalf of members nat exceading fifty in number and holding in the aggregate not mare than ten percent of the fotal share capital of
the Company. Promes submified on behalf of the companies, societies, efo,, must be supported by an appropriate resofufion / authority, as applcable. &
member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company may appoint 8 single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any ofher person or shareholder

Membsars are reguestad 1o bring thalr Annual Repor along with tham.

4. Members are requesied fo bring their atiendance slip duly completed and signed af the meeling and quote their respactive folio numbers or DP |D and
Client 1D numbers for easy dentification of their attendance at the Meeting.

5. Bodies’ Corporate members are reguested to send a cerliled copy of the board resolution authorizing their reprasentatives 1o attend and vote at the
rrigsetireg.

6. A member desirous of obtaining any iInfermation on accounts of the company at the Annual General Megting is requested to forward such queries o the

—_—



DJRL

DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED

10.

11.

13

14,

15.

company at least fifteen days prior to the meeting enabling me'Mamgemant 1o keep the information ready.

Members who have not registered thelr e-mall addresses so lar are requested to register their e-mail addresses with the Company's Registrar and
Transter Agents for receiving communication from the Company in efectronic form. Notice of the 26ih AGM along with Annual Repont 2018-19 of the
Company, inter alia, indicating the process and mannes of e-vating along with the Attendance Slip, Proxy Form and route map i being sent by electronic
mode to the members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depository Participant(s), unless any member has requested for a hard
copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email addressas, physical copy of the Annual Report 2018-19 and the Notice of the AGM
are belng senl by the parmilied modea.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeling, any one of such parson may vote.

Members holding shares in physical form are advised to make nomination in Form SH-13 in respect of their shareholding in the Company. The
nomination form will be made available by the Company on request

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (*SEBI Listng Megulations”), as amendad, securities
af listed companies can be fransferred only in dematesialized form with elfect from April 1, 2018, except in case of request received for transmission or
fransposition of securities. In view of this and fo eliminate all risks associated with physical shares, members holding shares in physical form are
requested 1o consider converting their holdings to dematenialized form, Members can contact the Company or Company's Regisirars and Transter
Agents, Beetal Financial & Computer Senvices Lid, for assistance in this regard,

A route map along with prominent landmark for easy reach to the venus of annual general meeting is annexed with this notice,

The company's Register of Members and Share Transter Book will semain closed from Monday, 23™ September, 2019 to Friday, 27" September, 2018
{both days inclusive].

Members may alse note that the notice of the Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for the financial year 2018 — 19 will also be
avallable on the Company's wehsite @ www. dis.orgin for their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the
Company's registered office in Meerut for inspection during normal business hours on all the working days except Saturday and Sunday,

In terms of Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, a brief profile of the Director, who is
proposed to be re-appoimed/appeinted in this AGM, nature of his / her expertise in specific functional areas, othar Directorships and committes
memberships, shareholding and redaticnship with other Directars of the Company are given below:

Name df the DIN & DOB Shareholdmg Listof Qualiication & Expenence of| F
Director Data of & in Dhanvantri | Directorships Audit & with other
Appaintment | Nationality Jaevan in other lsted Stakeholder Directors
Rekha Company ralationehip
Limited Committes In
other
Company
Pramijit 01664811 05.05.1%63 13% ML Heis Charnered Accountant, having MIL MA
Singh Irecian experience in the areas of
Kashyap operations, Fnance, administration
and managemeani
Apay Rajpal 00505753 19.03. 1576 MIL MIL He s graduate and having MIL MA
Iredian expenance in the areas of
Administration, Business
Managemeant
Ashokkumar | B0618024 16.07.1955 MIL NIL Ha is graduate and having MIL MNA
Singh Indian experience in the areas of
Chaudhary Adminstration, Business
Management

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act and Fule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Flules, 2014, the company

5 pleased to provide its members, the facility to exercise their nght to vole at the Twenly Sixth Annual General Meeting (AGM) by elactronic means and
ihe business may be transacted through e-Voting Senvices provided by Central Depository Services {india) Limited (SDSL).

The instructions for members for voling electronically are as under.-

The voting period begins on Tuesday, 24" Day of September, 2019 at 9:00 AM. and ends on Thursday, 26" day of September, 2019 at 5.q¢ P.M. During this
pariod shareholders’ of the Company, halding shares eithar in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Saturday, 21%" Septembar, 2018
may cast their vole elecironically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafier.

{iy Tha Sharehaolders should log on to the e-voting website www.evatingindia.com
{iiy Chick on Shareholdars | Mambers tab,
(i)  Mow, select the “COMPANY NAME™ from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT™,
(v} Meow Enter your User ID
a. ForCDEL: 16 digits benaficiary I
b.  For NSDL: & Character DP ID followed by 8 Digats Clent 1D
¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with the Company.
{v] Mexi enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are kolding shares in demat form and had logoad on to www evatingindia.com and voted on an earier voting of any company, then your
exigting password is to be used,
{vity I you are a first time user follow the steps given below
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For Members helding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN'

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numerie "PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders) '
s Mambers who have nol updatad their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first Two
letters of their name and the 8 digits of the seguence numiber in the PAN field,
«  |ncase fhe sequance nurmber i3 less than 8 digits anter the applicable number of ('s Defore the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters, Eg. If your name is Ramesn Kumar with sequence number 1 fhen enter
RAQDO00001 im the PAN fiekd

D08 ar Enier the Date of Birth as recomed in your demal account or in the company records for (he said demal account or folio in

dd'mmiyyyy tarmat. or

Dividend Emter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demal account or in the company records for the said demat account of folio,
Bank Datails «  Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If both the detalls are not recorded with the depository o

comparny please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank datails field,

{wiliy
{ix)

(%)
)
(i}

{ wiii}
{xiv}

()
1)
(i)

{aeviil

()

)
1A)

B}

{c

(o)

(E)

After entering these details appropriately, chek on "SUBMIT fab,

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach dirsctly the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat
form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu whereln they are required fo mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field,
Kindly note that this passwaord Is 1o be also used by the demat holdars tor voling for resolutions of any othar company on which they are eligible
to wote, provided that company opts far e-voting thraugh GOSL platform. 1t is strongly recommended nat to share your password with any other
parson and take wimaost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members halding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-woling on the resolutions cantained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSHM for DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED™ on which you choose to vole,

On the voting page. you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YESMNO™ for voting. Select the option YES or
NO as desired, The option YES implies that you asseni to the Resolution and option MO imphes 1hal you dissent 1o the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LIMK” if you wish to view tha entire Rasolution details

After sefecting the resolution you have decidad to vate on, click on “SUBMIT™. A confirmation box will be displayed, If you wish o confirm your

yote, click on “0K", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote,

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the rasalution. you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

¥ou can also take out prnt of the voting done by you by clicking an "Click here to print” option on the Vating pags.

It Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image verlfication code and chek on Forgot

Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using COSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based moblles. The m-Voting app can be

downloaded from Googhe Play Store, Apple and Windows phone users can dawnboad the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store

respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voling on your mogile,

Mote far Non — Individual' Institutional Shareholders and Custodians:

«  Institutional sharehciders (L. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to hitps-iweww evolingindia,co.in and register
themselves as Corporates.

«  Thay should submit 8 scanned copy of the Registration Form beanng the stamp and sign of the entity to helpdesk evoting @ cdslindia.com.

»  After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login & password, The Compliance wser would be
able 1o link the account(s) which they wish to vote on

«  Tha lisl of aceounts shoudd be mailed 1o helpdesk. evoting € cdsiindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast thair
vole,

»  They should upload a scanned cepy of the Board Resclution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have mesuad in favour of the
Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the systam for the scrutinizer to verily the same.

In case you have any Gueries or issues regarding e-voting. you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ('FACK") and e-vating manual

available at www.evolingindia,com, under help saction or wiite an email 10 helpdesk. gvoting @ ecelindia, com.

The Board of Ditectors has appointed Mr. Dinesh Kumar Gupta, Company Secretary in practice, 164, Civl lines, Behind Baijal Bhavan, Maent,

U.P. 250001 (Membership Mo: F5226) (C.P, No: 3598) as a scrutinizer 1o process the e-vating and submit a report to the chalman,

Miss. Shalini Kashyap, Company Secretary of the Company shall be respensible for addressing all the grievances in relation 1o this 26™ Annual

General Mesting including e-voling, her mail |D is dhgmeanirihgspital @ gmail.com and may be cohtacted on phore no. 0121-2848151, 52,

2551801,

The Notice of the 26™ Annual General Meeting are being sent to all the Members, whose names appear in the Register of Membars as an

record date Le. 26™ August, 2012 through the mode prescribed under the Companles Act. 2013 and also by E-Mall, wherever ragistared. The

Members may akso downlfoad a copy of the Notice from the Websile of the Company (e dirl. org.in.

The voling rights of sharehalders shall be in propartion 1o their shareholding of paid-up share capial of the Caompany 85 on the cut-off date. &

parsan, whose name is recorded in the register of members or In the register of bensficial owners maimalned by the dapasitories as on the cut-

off date fi.e. 21" September, 2019) only shall be entitled 1o-svail the facility of remote e-voling as well as voting at the meeting through Ballol

Kindly note that the shareholders can opt only one mode of voling Le. either by e-voting or physical mode. If you are opting for e-voting, then da

not vole physically. However, In case shareholder cast their vote through e-voting as well as physically, then vating done through @-veting will

prevail,

The results of voting shall be declarad within two (2) days of the 26™ Annual General Mesting convened for the purpese. The results of voting so

declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's Wabsite (www.djrl.org.in), COSL Website and shall also be
communicated to the Stock Exchangas (BSE).
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 2

Mis KK, Jain & Co., Chanered Accountants {Firm Registration No. 02465M) was appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company in the Annual Genaral
Meeting hald on 29.09,2014 to hold the office upta the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. Thus, the appointment of Statutory Auditars for a period of
anather three conseculive years has been put up for the approval of members

Mane of the Company’s Directors, Key Managenal Personnal or thair relatives has any concem or interest, linancial or otherwise, in this rescdution,
ITEM NO. 3

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company's Articles of Association, not less
than two thirds of the total number of Dérectors of a the Company shall be liable to retire by rotation, One third of these Directors mugt retire from office at
each Annual General Meeting, but each retiring director is eligible for re-edection &t such mesting

Mr, Premijit Singh Kashyap retire by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has offered himsat for re-appointment,
Maone of the Directors and Key Managarial Personnel of the Company or their relatives |s cancemed o interested financially or otherwise, in the resciutions.

ITEM NO. 4

Mr. Ajay Rajpal, was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 13.11.2018 in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Aricles of Association af the Company. Pursuant 1o Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the additional direcior
holds office only up to the date of the ensuing Annial General Meeting of the Company.,

The Board is of the view, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committes, that the appointment of Mr Ajay Rajpal as Independent
Director, on the Company's Board as Director s desitable and would be benaficial to the Company,

None of the DirectorsiKey Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives Is In any way concerned or interasted, in the said resolution. The Board
recommends the said resolution ta be passed as an ordinary resclution,

ITEM MO. 5

Mr. Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhary was appointed as an Independent Director on the Board of the Compary in ling with the requirements of the Listing
Agresment on 28/08/2014. In terms of Section 148, 152 read with Schedula 'Y and other applicable previsions of the Companies Act, 2013, members of the
Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 301h September, 2014 approved the appointment of Mr, Ashokkurmar Singh Chaudhary as an Independeant
Directar of the Company for a period of five years with effect from the said date. Mr. Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhary will complete his present term aof five
years on 27.09.2019,

The Board is of the view that the contineed association of Mr. Ashok Kumar Singh Chaudhary would benefit the Company, Declaration has been received
from Mr. Ashok Kumar Singh Chaudhary that he meets the crtera of Independence prescribed under Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies
{Appointmant and Quakfication of Directors) Fules, 2014 and Reguiation 16 of the Listing Regulations 2015, In the opinicn of the Board, Mr. Ashokkurmar
Singh Chaudhary fullils the conditions specified In the Act, the Rules thersunder and the Listing Aegulations 2015 for re-appointment as an Indapendant
Diractor .

The Board of Directors of the Company (‘the Board'} at the meeting held on 14.08.2019, on the recommendation of the Mominaticn & Remunagration
Committes, approved the continuance of office of Mr. Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhary, &5 an Independent Direclor of the Company with effect from
27.09.2019, in terms of Sectlon 149 read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’), and Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disciosure Requirements) Requiztions, 2015 i'Listing Regulations 2015'), or any amendment thereto or modification thereaf,

Consent of the Members by way of Special Resolution is required for re-appoiniment of Mr. Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhary, In terms of Section 149 of the Act.

MNone of the Directors and Key Managerial Parsonnal of the Campany, ar their relatives, are interested in this Resolution. The Board recommands this Special
Resolution for your approval,

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited

Self-

Place: Mearut (Dr. Varinder Singh Phull)
Date: 14.06.2019 Managing Director
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DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED
Registered office: 1- Saket, Meerut, U. P.

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their twenty sixh repon along with the Audited Financial Statemeants of the Company for the year ending March
31, 2019

FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL REVIEW:

FINAMCIAL RESULTS (A= in Lakhs)
§. Mo. | Financial Heads Year ended 31.03.2019 Year ended 31.03.2018
1. Operating Income 1693.34 1381.82
2. Other Income 12.49 14.09
3. Praofit Belore Tax 11.68 6732
4, Provigion for Taxation (net) 1308 1283
5. Deferred Tax Provision -B.05 -18.34
6, Profit after Tax 468 T72.83
i Balance after taxation carred over to the Balance Sheet 4 68 71283
OPERATIONS:

During the year under review the operational receipts of the company have increased to Rs. 1693.34 Lakh from Rs, 1381.82 Lakh in the previcus year
registaring growth of 22.54%  Youwt Company continues 1o emphasise on maintaining the highest standards of clinical excellence, patent care and
satistaction. With regards to accountability and governance, your Company continues o ensure an environment of transparency and responsibility while
aiming tor the highes! standards of corporate govemance and frust, As a part ol commitment to serve ex-serviceman and government employees the
comparty s providing these senices despite eaming very less margins and at times going below cost,

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As provided under Section 82(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, extract of the Annual Retum preparad in form MGT 3, pursuant to Rule 12 of the Companies
(Managemant and Administration Rules), 2014 is fumished in Annesure-B which fonm & pant of this repert. The exract of the Annual Betum for 2018-18 in
Form Mo. MGT 9 has also been placed on the website of the Company and can be accessed af wwner. djrl.org. i,

STATEMENT OF DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
All the Independent Director(s) have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Sacticn 149(6) of the Comparies Adt,
2013 and Regulation 16{1) {b) of the Listing Reguiations.

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE:

As the paid up capital of the Company is less than Rs. 10 Crore and Net worh is less than Rs. 25 Crare, the provisions of the Corporate Governance as
stipulated under Regulation 15(2} of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to the Company. Howsaver
your company has made every effon 1o comply with the provisions of the Comporate Governance and to see thal the interest of the shareholders and the
Company are proparly sanved.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS:
A review of the perormance of Company is provided in the Managemen! Discussion & Analysis secton which is attached as Annexure-C in this Annual
Report.

DIVIDEND & RESERVES:

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the Financial Year ended 31% March 2019 and have retained the eamings. The Company proposes
to transfer FAs 4.68 Lakh to reserve and surplus resulting into aggregate resenve and surplus of Bs. 656.91 Lakh as against As. 652.22 Lakh retained in
the reserve and surplus during the preceding year,

SHARE CAPITAL:
The paid up equity capital as on March 31, 2012 was Rs.408.84 Lakh. During the year under review, the Company has neither issued shares with differential
vating rights nor granted stock options and sweat agquity.

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURES:
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture Company as on 31st March, 2019,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:
Thare wera no material changes and commitments affecting the financial pesition of the Company which have occurred betwean the and of financial year and
the date af report.
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Section 134(3) (c] of the Companies Act, 2013 and o the best of their knowledge and belled, and according to the information and explanation
provided fo them, your Directors hereby confirm that:

(&} In preparation of the Financial Statements, the applicable accounting standards have been folliowed along with proper explanations relating to
material departures, if any;

{b) such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates made that are reasonable and prudant 5o as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on March 31, 2019 and of the profit of the Company far period ended on that date-

(e} proper and sufficient care has been laken for the maintenance af adequate accounting reconds n accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 for safeguarding the asssts of the Company and for pravention and detection of fraud and offer imegularities;

{di the financial statements have been prepared on going concem basis;

(&) propar intemal financial confrols were in place and that financal controls were adequate and were operating effectively; and

i the systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and ware adequate and operating effectively.
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The Composition of the Board during the year ended 31" March 2019 is as under:

Director m;-u o WL:WH
Held |  Attended

Executive Directors

Dr. V.S Phull 5 | 5 | Yes

MNon-Executive Directors

Mrs. Shakni Sharma 5 1 Mo

Mrs. Meanaakashi Efence 5 4 Yas

Mr. Premijit 5. Kashyap 5 5 Yes

Non-Executive and Independent Directors

Mr. Ashok Kumar Singh Chaudhary 5 5 Ho

Mr, Ajay Rajpal (appointed we.f, 13.11.2018) 5 1 Mo

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of The Compardes Act, 2013 and Article of Association, Mr. Prem(it Singh Kashyap, Director of the
Company, ratire by rofation in ensuing Annual General Meeting and eligible for re-appointment.

On recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Commitise of the Board, the Board of Directors Appointed Mr. Ajay Rajpal as additional diractor on the
Board of the Company In its mesting held on 13,11.2018, subject 1o the approval of members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

Mr. Ajay Rajpal (DIN: 00595753) is a graduate. He has a vas! experience in the field of Administration, Business Managemeni. Hence, his appointmant as
Independent director will be beneficlal for the business of the Compary.

In accardance with the provisions of Section 152 of The Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhary, was appointed as an Independent Director
of the Company for & period of five years. Mr. Ashokkurmar Singh Chaudhary will complete his present term on the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting
and being eligible offer herselt for re-appaintment.

The Board of Directors, recommend for tha approval of the Members, the re-appointment of Mr. Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhary as an Independent Diractor
of the Company for a further temm of five years,

Mone of the Directors of your Company are disqualified as per provisions of section 164(2) of the Companies Act. 2013. Your Directors have made necessary
disclosures as required under various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, During the year under review, the non-executive directors of the Company had
no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, other than the sifing'committee lees for aftending Board / Committew. | Jeotings of the
Company.

Pursuant i provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the key managerial personnal of the Company are Dr. V.5. Phull, Managing Director, Miss
Shalini Kashyap, Company Secretary and Mr, Bikarm Singh, Chisf Financial Officer.

Mr. Tarun Nagpal resigned from the position of Compary Secratary of the company w.s.f. 1st December 2018 and Ms. Shalini Kashyap was appointed as the
Company Secretary of the Company w.e.!. 1t February 2018,

Mr. Dhanandra Jain resigned from the post of Chief Financial Officer w.s.t. 27th Septamber 2018 and Mr. Bikram Singh was appointad as the Chief Financial
Officer of the company w.e f, 13th Movember 2018,

NUMBER OF MEETING OF THE BOARD:

During the year 2018-18 the Board of Directors met five times on 30.05.2018, 11.08.2018, 29.06.2018, 13.11.2018 and 14.02 2019, The intervening gap
betwean the Meetings was within the perlod prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Reguiations, 2015, The Board has caried out an annual performance evatuanon of e »wn padomance and thal of its commities, the chairman as well as
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parformance of the Directors individually.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the board afier sesking inputs from all the direclors on the bases of lactors which includes Active
paricipation, financal Meracy, Contribution by Direclor, Posidive Imputs, effective deployment, Knowiedge & expertise, integrity and maintenance of
confidentiality and independence of behaviour and judgement, In the Meeting of Independent Directars, perdormance of Non-indepandent Directors, Board
and Perlormance of the Chairman was evaluated. The pedormance evaluation of Indepandent Director was carmed out by the entire Board.

Al the conclusion ol the evaluation exercise, the members of the Board assessed that the board as a whole together with each of fis commitiees was working
effectivety in parformance of its Key functions.

HOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY:

In adherence to tha provisions of Section 134 (3){a) and 178 (1) & (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors on the recommendation of the
Momination and Remuneration Committee approved a policy on Director’s appotntment and remuneration incleding criteria for defermining qualications,
positive attributes, independence of a Director and other matters provided,

INTERMAL FINAMCIAL CONTROL:

The Company has in place adequate intermal financial contrals with referance to financial statements. During the yoear, such controls wene tested and no
reportable material weaknesses in the design or operation effectiveness were observed. Furher, the festing of such controls was also carred ou
imdependently by the Internal Audtors for the financial year 2018-19, In the oginion of the Board, the esxasting ntemal control framework is adequate and
commensurate with the size and nature of the business of the Company. The details in respect of intemal financial control and their adequacy are included in
the management discussion & analysis, which forms part of this report.

AUDITORS AND AUDTORS REPORT:

Statutory Auditors

The Shareholders at the 21" Annual General Mesting held on September 28, 2014 had appainted M's KK, Jain & Co., Delhi, Charterad Accountant (FRM:
Q02455M | the statutory auditors of the company for a parod of five years to hald the office until the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting subject to
ratification of their appointment at every infermitient AGM. M/s K K. Jain & Ca. being eligible has expressed their willingness 1o continue as auditars of the
Company and accordingly re-appalntmant is recommended 1o the Sharehalders

Statutory Auditor's Report

There is no obsarvation or qualification or adverse remark made in the Auditors’ Report read togather with relevant notes thereon.
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND REPORT

‘Secretartal Auditors

Pursuant o the provisions ol Saction 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel}
Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s Fahul Singhal & Associates, Company Secretaries in practice as the Secretarial Auditor 1o undenake the
Secretanal Audit of the Company. The Raport of the Secretanal Audit 1& ghven in Annexure-A 1o this Repon

Secretarial Auditor's Report

The cbservation in secretarial audit report are self-explanatory and therefore not call for any further explanation,

COST AUDITORS

The company is not required to appoint cost auditor as per Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

COST RECORDS

The prowisions of sectian 148(1) do not apply 1o the company; hence the Company is not required to maintain the cost records.
RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has a mechanism to identily, assess, manitor and mitigate varous risks to its key business objectives. Major risks identified by the business
and functions are systemalically addressed through mitigating actions on a contineing basis. However, as per the Listing Regulation, constitution of Risk
Management Commitiee for enforcing Rizk Management Palicy is not applicable to the Company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONMCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

Mo significant and material orders were passed by the Reguiators or Gourts of Tribunals which impact the going concern status and future operations of the
Compary.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES:

As the Company does not fall under any of the threshold limils given under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the provisions of Corporale Sedial
Responsibility are not applicable to the Company

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:
Al transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an am's lengih basis,
There is no material contract or arrangement in accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremants).
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Regulations, 2015. Henco requirement of fumishing paniculan of contracts or arrangements entered (nto by the Comparny with related parties refamred in
Section 188(1) of the Campanies Act. 2043, in Fom ADC-2 ia considered to be not applicable fo the Company.

Thera are no material Retatad Farty Transactions during the year under review that require approval of the sharshalders through special resolution. The
Board of Directors and the Audit Committes have approved all other related party transactions.

There are no materially significant redated party transactions, with the Fromoters, Directars, Key Manageral Personnel or other designated persons which
may havie & potential conflict with the interest of the Company at karmge.

The Policy on matarality of related party transactions and dealing with related party tramsactions as: approved by the Board may be accessad on the
Company's website www.dirl arg.in

DISCLOSURES:

Committees of the Board

During the year in accordance with the Companies Act, 2012 tha Board re-constituted/re-named some of its Committess and presently the Company has the
fodlwing Committens:

i.  Audit Committea

Director Category No. of meetings held No. of meetings attended
Mr. Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhary Chairman - 4

Mr. Premiit Singh Kashyap Member 4 4

Dr. Varnder Singh Phull harmter 4 4 =)
Mr, Ajay Rajpal Member 4 1

The composition, functions and procedures of the Audit Committes are in conformity with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, Tha
Audit Committes mel 4 times in the year under review —30,05.2018, 11.08.2018, 13.11.2018 and 14.02.2010. During the year under review, the Board
accoptad all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee of the Board,

ii. Momination and Remuneration Committee

Director Category Mo. of meetings held No. of meetings attended
Mr. Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhany Chalrman 2 2
Mr. Premjit Singh Kashyap Memtear 2 2
Mrs, Meenaakashi Elhence Merriber 2 2
| Mr. Ajay Rajpal Membear 2 1

ill, Stakeholders Relationship Commities

| Director Category No.of meetingsheld | Mo, of meetings attended
| Ms. Shalini Sharma Mamber i 0

| Mr. Premjit Singh Kashyap Chairman ] 1

| Mrs. Meenaakashi Elhence Member 1 1

| Mr. Ashok Kumar Singh Chaudhary Member 1 [ 1 1
VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has a vigll mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy and the same is hested on the Company's website af wewwv.djrl.org.in, It provides cppartunities
to the directors, employess and any other persen deafing with the company 1o sepon in good faith te the management about the uneshical and improper
practices, fraud or violation of Company's Code of Canduct, Tha vigi mechanism under tha Policy also provides for adequale sateguard against viclimization
of employses and Direclors who use such mechanicm and makes provision for direct access ta the Chairman of the Audit Committes in exceplional cases.
The Compary affirme that none of the personnel of the Company has been denied access 1o the Audi Committas.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

Curing the year under review, the Company has not accepted or renewed anmy depasits from the public within he meaning of saction 73 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits). Rules, 2014,

FARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

The information on conservation of anergy, technology abserption and forsign exchange samings & outgo as stipulated under Section T34(3(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Fules, 2014 is as follows:

) Conservation of Energy

(i The steps taken or impact on conservation af energy: Regular efforts ase made 1o consarve the energy through varlous means such as
use of fow energy consuming lightings, etc.

—_ —



DJRL DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED

{ii) The steps taken by the Company for using altemate sources of enangy: Since your Company i ot an energy Intensive unit, uilization of
alemate source of energy may not be feasiba,

(i) Capital ifvestment on enangy conservation equipment: Mil
b) Technology Absorption

Your Company is not angaged in any kind of manufacturing activities thereiore, there is no specific information to be furmished in this regard. There
was no expenditure on Research and Davelopment during the period under reviae,

L] Foreign Exchange Earnings and Ouigo
The foreign exchange eamings and outgo are given below;
Tolal Foresgn Exchange eamed: NIL
Total Foresgn Exchange used: NIL

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

During the financial year 2018-19. the company has naither rmade ary investment nor given any loans o guarantees covered under the prowisions of
section 186 of the Companies Acl, 2013

PERSONNEL RELATIONS:

Tha Company consioers human capital as a critical asset and success factor for smooth organizational work flow. Your dirsctors hereby place on record thedr
appreciation for the services rendered by the executives, staff and workers af the Gompany for their hard work, dedication and commitment. During the year
undar raview, relations between the employees and the management continued 1o remain cordsal,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnal) Rules 2014
in respect of the remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees are enclosed as “Annexure ‘D forming part of the notes to accounts of
financial statements

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGE:

The company’s securilles are listed on The Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai, The company has paid the listing fee 1o the stock exchanges for the financial
year 2018-19 and has complied with all the requirements of the listing Regulations.

DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place the policy on Anti Sexusl Harassment. The Company undertakes ongoing trainings Io create awarenass on this policy. Thare
were no instances of Sexual Harassment that were reporied during the period under review, Company has complied with provisions relating to the
constitidion of Internal Complainis Committes under the Sexusl Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

SECRETARIAL STANDARD :
The company complies with all applicable mandatory secretarial standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretares of India.
CODE OF CONDUCT:

Tre Company has adopted the code of conduct for all Board members and Senior Management as required under Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations,
The Code is pested on the Company's website: www.dif.orgin, Al Board members and Senior Management personnel have affimed compliance with the
Code on an annual basss and a declaration to this effect signed by Dr. V. S. Phull, Managing Director forms part of this Report

CAUTIONARY NOTE

Statements in this Management Discussion Analysis Repart describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be forward
looking statements within the maaning of applicable laws and reguitions. Actual results may differ substantially or materially from those exprassed ar implied,
Impertant developments that could alter your Company's performance include increase In matedal costs, technology developmants and significant changes in
palitical and economic environmant, tax laws and |abor relations,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors would like to place on record thelr sincere appreciation for the continued co-operation and conlribution made by its management and
employees that have enabled the Company to achieve impressive growth. Your Directars acknowiedge with thanks the co-operation and assistance received
from various agencies of the Central and State Governments, Financial Institutions and Banks, Shareholders, and all other business associates. Further the
Board places on record thair thanks to the patients for the confidence reposed by them in the company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited

Place: Meerut

: Sd/- Sdi-
Date : 14.08.2019 {Dr. Varinder Singh Phull) | Prem|it Singh Kashyap)
Managing Director Chalrman cum Director
DIN : 0517947 DIN : 01664811
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Annexure A’

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Faor The Financial Year Ended On 318t March, 2019

(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 3 of

the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)
To,
The Members
DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LTD.
1-Saket
Maerut {LLP)

We have conducted the secretanal audit of the compliance of applicable siatutory provisiens and the adhersnce to good comporate practices by
DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LTD. (hereinalter calied the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in @ manner that provided us a reasonabie basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statuiony compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papars, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by the Company and also
irormation provided by the Compary, #s officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in eur
opinion, 1he company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 318t March, 2019, complied with the statutory provisians listed
hereunder and also that fhe Company has proper Board-processes and complance-mechanism in place fo the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hersinaftor:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by the company for the financial year ended on
3131 March, 2018 according to the prowisions of undemoted Acts, Reguiations and Guidelines applicable on the Company

{lj The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thersunder:

i}  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCHA) and the rules made thereundar;

{iii) The Depositones Act, 1896 and the Regulations and Bya-laws framed thareunder;

{iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the nites and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and Extarnal Commencial Borrowings;

(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEB| Act') viz:
(g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b} The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Megulations, 1992 and Securitiss and Exchange Board of India
{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

[ch The Securties and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2008 and amendmants from time to fime;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employes Stock Optien Scheme and Employes Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1088, Mot
applicable ta the Company during the audit penad)

{e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations. 2008; (Mot applicable to the Company during the
audit paricd)

ifi  The Securfties and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transier Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client,

igl The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equay Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Mot applicable 1o the Company during the audit
period) and

ih} The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1988, (Not applcable 1o the Campany during the audit perod)
il Securities and Exchange Board of India |Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015

(vi) OTHER AFPLICABLE ACTS,
(a) The Payment of Wages Acl, 1936, and rules made thareundear,
(b}  The Miremum Wages Acl, 1948, and rules made thereunder,
(&) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
(d) The Employess Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
{8) The Paymem of Bonus Act, 1865, and rules made thereundar,
() Registration with local body for any bye law
ig) Law anc rules goveming Biomedical Waste Generation,
(h) The Water (Prevention & Contral of Pollution) Act, 1974, Read with Water {Prevention & Control of Pollution) Rulas, 1975,
{i}  The Sexual Harassman of Wamen at Workplace (Prevention, Proh&ition and Redressal) Act, 2013

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Campany Secretaries of India.
(i} The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.

During the period under revdew the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc mentioned above
except o the extent menticned betow ;

Promoter's and Promoter Group's share holding Is not 100% in dematerialized form, Company has Inimated the promoters to get the shares dematerialized,
e SAME B in Drocess
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We further repaort that,

The Baard of Dirsctors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Mon-Executive Diractors and Independent Directors.
The changss in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the perlod under review were carried ou in compliance with the provisions of
thie Act.

Adequale notice is given to alt directors ta schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on aganda were sent at least seven days in advance and
a system exist for seeking and obfaining further information and clarifications an agenda ftems befare the meeting and for meaningiul parficipation at the
meeting.

Majority decision is carred through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

VW further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commiensurate with the size and operations of the company 1o moniter and
anzure compliance with applicable lws, niles, requiations and guidelines,

For R. Singhal & Associates
Company Secretaries

Bdll'_

{Rahul Singhal)
Prop.

M. No. 28588

PLACE: MEERUT
DATED: 14.08.2019

Mote: This raport is to be read with the note given below which foms an integral part of this repart.
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibiity of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
secretarial records based on our audit

o W have follawad the audit practices and processes as were sppropriate to obtain reasonabde assurance about the cormectness of the confents of
the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that cofrect facts ane reflected in secretartal records. We believe that the
processas and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

3 We have refied on the audited financial statements for the year ended on 31,03,2019 for the comectness and approprialencss of financial records
and Books of Accounts of tha company,

4. Whers ever required, we have obtasned the Management representation about the comgliance of laws, les and regulationa and happening ol
avents atc.

5 The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, nules, regulations, standards s the responsibility of management. CQur
examination wes limited to the verification of procedures on lest basis.,

6. The Secretarial Audit repor is neither an assurance as to the fuiure viability of the: company nar of the sfficacy or efectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For A. Singhal & Associates
Company Secretaries

H_

{Rahul Singhal)
Prop.

M. No. 29598

PLACE: MEERUT
DATED: 14.08.2019
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
{Pursuant to Regulation 34{3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015)
To,
The Members of
M/s Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
1, Saket, Meerut — 250003, U.P.

Wi have examined the relevant registars, records, forms, refums and disclosures received from the Directors of Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited havi
CiN: LBS110UP1993PLC015458 and having reglisterad office at 1, Saket, Mesrut — 250003, LL.P, {hersinafter refarred 1o as ‘the Company'), produced bef
us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 104) of t
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremaents) Regulations, 2015,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verfications {including Directors Identification Mumber (DN} status at the paor
(www.mca_gov.in 85 congidered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & Its officers, we hersby certify that none of the Directors
the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointad
continuing as Directors of companies by tha Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Comporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority,

sr. Na. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment

1 Dr. Varinder Singh Phufl 00617947 11/06/1 993

2 Mr. Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhary 00618024 29/08/2014

3 Mrs Meenaakashi Elhence 01118741 61,\09{20{;4
R M. Premijit Singh Kashyap 01664811 281021997

5 M. Shalini Sharma 03530674 260312003

B | Mr. Ajay Rajpal 00595753 13/11/2018

Ensuring Whe efigibility for the appointment jeontinuly of every Direclor on the Baoard is the responsibility of the management of the Company, O
regponsibility is to express an opinien on these based on our verification, This cenificale is naither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company n
of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducied the aMairs of the Company,

For A. Singhal & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sl
{Rahul Singhal)
Frop

M. No. 28599
Date: 14.08.2019

Declaration regarding compliances by Board Members and Senicr Management Personnel with the Company's Code of Conduct

I, Dr. ¥, & Phull, Managing Director of Dhanvanini Jeevan Fekha Limited, hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and the Seni
Managamant persennel have affimed compliance with the Code of Conduct, applicable fo them as leid down by the Board of Direclors under Schedule
sub-clausa (D) Regulation 34 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Aequiraments) Regulations, 2015, for the year ended March 31, 2019,

Sdi

Place: Meerut {Dr. Varinder Singh Phull
Date: August 14, 2019 Managing Directo
DIN: 0061794
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FORM NO. MGT 8 Annebais: 8
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company
{Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.
. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: _I
1 CIN - | LBS11UP1983PLCO15458 :
2 Registration Date 06-11-1993 i
3 Mame of the Company DHANVANTRI JEEVAMN REKHA LIMITED
4 Category'Sub-category of the Company PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
INDIAN NOMN GOVERMNMENT COMPAMNY
5 Address of the Registered office & contact details 1-S_AEE_T. MEERUT, UTTAR PRADESH-250003
] Whather listed company YES
7 MName, Address & contact details of the Registrar & BEETAL FINAMCIAL & COMPUTER SERVICES PVT LTD
Transfer Agent, it any. BEETAL HOUSE, 3RD FLOOR, 99 MADANGIR,
BEHIND LOCAL SHOPPING CENTRE,
MEAR DADA HARSUKHDAS MANDIR,
NEW DELHI - 110062

IIl. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

LAl the business activiies contributing 10 % or more of the total tumover of the company shall be stated)

5. No.

Name and Description of main ;;:Fuct; / services

NIC Code of the

% to total turnover of |

Product/sarvice thea company I
1 Health and Medical Services a8 100% I
l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - NA
SN MName and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ %of | Applicable
Subsidiary/ shares | Section
Associate held

Uv. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the beginning of the %
Shareholders year [As on 31-March-2018] year [As on 31-March-2013] Change
Demat | Physical | Total %of | Demat | Physical | Total % of t::’;"gr
Total Total
Sharas Shares
A. Promoters ]
(1) Indian .
a) Individuall HUF 451900 | 361,750 | 813650 | 1985 | 458,100 | 349,050 | 807,150 | 19.69 10.16)
b) Central Govt . - - - - -
c) State Govtis) > ; E . : . ; : :
d) Bodies Com. . : = x : E
a) Banks/Fl i = - - i - = E
f) Any other . » = | =i ) o | . .
Sub Total (A) (1) 451,900 | 361,750 | 813,650 | 19.85 | 458,100 | 349,050 | 807,150 | 19.69 (0.16)
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(2) Foreign
|8} NAl Individuals - . . ¥ - = = B -
b)  Other Individuals ] - P = - = = =
¢) Bodies Corp. . < | - = = . = =y =
d}  Any other = : ! z . . S - . =

' Sub Total (A) (2) 3 : : . = = , . s
TOTAL (&) 451,900 | 361,750 | 813,650 | 19.85 | 456,100 | 349,050 | 807,150 | 19.68 0.18)
iy =

1. Institutions I
&) Mutual Funds * - ; g R g z z
b} Banks/Fl = : m B E 1 z = -
cl Central Govt . = z i 4 . = = ¥
d} State Goviis) - . - - - = = = =

e} Venture Capital | ) ) z = :
Funds

fI  Insurance ) : ) i ) ) ) . R
Companies
gl Flis - - = - . - < = o
h) Foreign Venture - - ) = =
Capital Funds
|} Others (specify) £ - C - . - - - .
":a"ub-!nul (B)1):= | : E z [ : = = - g 5
2. Non-Institutions
i} Indian 55,689 552,150 | 608,039 14,84 52,980.00 | 557,250.00 | 610,230 14.88 0.05
iy Overseas - = - = = 3 = " 0o
b) Individuals - = - 5 = = : :
i} Individual

shareholders
holding neminal 419,585 | 987800 | 1,407,395 | 3434 356,724 | 653,700 | 1,010,424 | 2465 {10)
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual
shareholders
halding nominal 424 757 692,400 | 1,117,157 27.26 581,157 618,700 | 1,170,857 28.57 1
share capital in
axcess of As 1 lakh

g} Others {IEPF) = 276,078 - 276,078 6.74 100
MNon Resident Indians 35,556 100,650 136,206 3.32 114,018 100,850 | 214668 5.24 1.91

Overseas Corporate
Bodies

Foreign Nationals
Clearing Mambers 349 -
"HUF 3,504 12,100 15,604 0.38 3,503 4,500 8,003 0.20 (0.19)
Trusts .
Foreign Bodies - D R -
Sub-total (B)(2) 939,650 | 2,345,100 | 3,284,750 | 8015 | 1,355.450 | 1,935,800 | 3.291.250 | 80.31 0.16
Total Public (B) 930,650 | 2,345,100 | 3,284,750 | B0.15 | 1,355,450 | 1,935,800 | 3.291.250 | 80.31 0.16

C. Shares held by
Custodian for . : A . - . . . :

GDRs & ADRs
M(A+B+C) | 1,391,550 | 2706850 | 4.098.400 [ 100.00 [ 1,813,550 | 2,284,850 | 4,098,400 | 10000 | -

Grand Total |,
—1R—
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(i) Shareholding of Promoter
SN Shareholder’'s Name Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the year | % change
of the year in share
Mo.of | %oftotal | %ol No.of | % of total %ot d-luh'
Shares | Sharesof | Shares | Shares | Sharesof | Shares year
company | encumbe company | encumbere
red to d to total
total shares
shares
1 Dr. Anil Elhence 277,100 676 - 277,100 6.76 = 0.00%
2 M. Tarun Singh Phull 16.200 (.40 - 16,200 0.40 - 0.00%
3 Mis P.5. Kashyap & Sons (HUF) 10,000 0.24 - 10,000 D24 - 0.00%
4 Mr. Vishnu Prakash Elherce (HUF) 6,200 015 . - - - -100%
= ——
5 Dr. Amrit Phull 5,000 012 : 5 000 0.12 ) T
6 Mis 5.F. Gupta (HUF) 5,000 0.12 . - - - -100%
T Mrs. Surekha Kashyap 5,000 012 - 5,000 012 - 0.00% |
B Dr. Surender Prakash Gupla 6,500 0.18 . 5,000 012 - -4.00%
] Mr. Mahinder Kaur Phull 1,650 0.04 1.650 0.04 - 0.00%
10 Ms. Shalini Sharma 178,800 4.36 - 178,800 4,36 - 0.00%
11 Mrs, Priyanka Sharma 75,700 1.85 - 75,700 1.85 - 0.00%
12 Mrs. Meenaakashi Elhence | 168,800 414 . 169,800 | 4.14 - 0.00%
13 D, Varinder Singh Phull ; 50,500 123 - 50,500 1.23 - 0.00%
14 | Mr. Premijit Singh Kashyap 5,200 0.13 - 5,200 0.13 - 0.00%
15 Mr. Abhimanyu Arora 1,000 0.02 - 1,000 0.02 - I!J.DU%J
16 | Mr. Vijay Elhence - . - 6,200 0.15 -l 100.00%
Total 813,650 19.85 -| 807,150 19.68 - (0.16)

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during
of the year the year
SN Particulars Date | Reason
oo : % of total
No. of shares total No. of shares -

st shares
Al tha beginning of the year 813,650 19.85% | 813,650 19.85%
Transfar | (12,700) -0.31% | 800,950 18.54%
Changes during the year Transfer 6,200 0.15% | BOT 150 19.60%
. 0.00% | - 0.00%

At the end of the year 807 150 19.68% | BO7,150 1Ei_!:islii

—_—T —
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{iv) Shareholding Pattern of lop ten Shareholders
{Other than Directors. Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADAs):

SN For each of the Top 10 Date | Reason | Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during
sharel.olders ' Ji of the year the year
No. of shares % of No. of shares “ of total
shares
| Mr. PRADUMAN KUMAR SHARMA
At ihe beginning of the year | 386,500 9.43% 386,500 9.43%
Changes during the year
Al the end of the year 386,500 9.43% 386,500 0.43%
2 INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
At the baginning of the year - | oo0% =
| Changes during the year : Transfer 276,078 B.74% 278,078 B.74% |
Al the end of the year 276,078 B.74% 276,078 | B74%
3 |Mr. DEEPAK KAPOOR
Al the beginning of the year | 191,600 467% 191,600 4.67%
Changes during the year
Al the end of the year 191,600 4.67% 191,600 4.87%
4 |Mis KUBER SECURITIES LTD.
At the beginning of the year | 190,600 4.65% 190,600 4.65%
Changes during the yaar
At the end of the year 190,600 4.65% 190,600 4 65%
5 Mis KUBER RESORTS LTD.
Al the beginning of the year | 184,500 4.50% 184,500 4.50%
L Changes during the year [
Al the end of the year 184,500 4.50% 184,500 4.50%
6  |M/s SAWAN FINCAP CONSULTANTS PVT. LTD.
Al the beginning of the year 112,800 2.75% 112,800 2.75%
Changes &erlng the year B
At the end of the year 112,800 2.75% 112,800 2.75%
[ Mr. TULSI SHARMA
At the beginning of the year 100,000 2.44% 100,000 2.44%
Changes during the year
Al the end of the year | 100,000 2.44% 100,000 2.44%
B |Mr. ABDUL AZEEM | MAJGAONKAR
At the beginning of the year | 6,578 0.16% 6,578 0.16%
Changes during the year | Transter 56,817 1.39% 63,395 1.65%
At the end of the year | 63,395 1.55% 63,395 1.55%
9 |Mr. SATYA PRAKASH MITHAL '
Al the beginning of the year 45,600 1.21% 49,600 1.21%
Changes during the year
At the and of the year 48,600 1.21% 49,600 1.21%
10 Mr. RAJENDRA SINGH
At the beginning of the year 31,250 0.78% 31,250 0.76%
Changes during the year
At the end of the year | 31,250 0.76% 31,250 0.76% |

—1B—
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{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
I v e B Lo I orr e M R oo
Personnel
No. of shares %of No. of shares s of
1 |Dr. VARINDER SINGH PHULL
Al the beginning of tha year | 50,500 | 1.23% 50,500 1.23%
Changes during the year ‘ - 0% - 0%
Al the end of the year | 50,500 1.23% 50.500 1.23%
2 Mr. ASHOKKUMAR SINGH CHAUDHARY
At the beginning of the year ; 0% | : 0%
Changes during the year - 0% 0%
At the end m'.the year - | 0% 0%
3 |Mrs. MEENAAKASHI ELHENCE
At the beginning of the year ' 169,800 4.14% 169,800 4.14%
Changes during the year - 0% - 0%
At the end of the year 169,800 4.14% | 169,800 4.14%
4 Mr. PREMJIT SINGH KASHYAP
At the beginning of the year 5,200 0.13% 5,200 0.13%
Changes during the year | - 0% - 0%
Al the end of the year | , 5,200 0.13% 5,200 0.13%
5 | Ms. SHALINI SHARMA |
At the beginning of the year 178,800 4.36% | 178,800 4,36%
Changes during the year S 0% - 0%
At tha and of the year 178,800 4.36% 178,800 4.36%
5 Mr. AJAY RAJPAL i
At the beginning of the year ' 1 | 0% 0%
Changes during the year 0% - 0% |
At the end of the year - 0% - 0%
T Mr. BIKRAM SINGH, CFO (KMP)
At the beginning of the year 0% 0%
Changes during the year - U; - 0%
At the end D‘I'_H'H year - 0% - 0%
8 Ms. SHALINI KASHYAF, CS (KMP)
At the baginning of the year J 0% 0%
Changas during the year _ - 0% 0%
At the and of the year 0% 0%

—_— S —
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| V. INDEBTEDNESS |
Indebtedness of the Company including interast outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.
{Amt. As.)
Particulars Secured Loans | Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indabtedness at the beginning of the financial year
| i} Principal Amount 19,467 .836.00 - - 19,467 B36.00
i} Interest due but not paid - - -
iif) Interest accrued but not due - < -
Total (1+l+iil) 19,467, 836,00 - - 18,467,836.00
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition - . - -
* Reduction 18,450,225.00 - 18,450,225.00
et Change - - - 18.450,225.00
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1,017,611.00 - 101761100 |
i) Intarast due but not paid = = 5 .
iii} Interast acerued but not dus . - :
Total (i+Hi+ili) 1,017.611.00 - - 1,017,611.00
['H'L REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager:

SN, Particulars of Remuneration ﬂ,mm gran.
MNama (Rs)
Designation

1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions confained In section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 : T
(b) Value of perquisites w's 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - -
g‘cg}al:mm in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, - )
z Stock Option =
Sweaal Equity = =
Commission .
4 - as % of profit s
- others, spacify -
5 Others, please spacify -
Sitting Fees 40,000.00
Commities Faes B0,000.00
Professional Feas -
I Total (A)
100.000.00 100,000.00
Ceiling as per the Act - -
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B. Remuneration to other Directors

otal
SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors MIHII
1 Independent Directors W Astoumer Sigh Chastary | Mr. Ajay Rajpal :
Fee for attending board meetings 40,000.00 - 40,000,00
Commission - - =
Others, Fees for attending committes meetings|  60,000.00 - : 60,000.00
Total (1) 100,000.00 . : 100,000.00
2 Other Non-Exacutive Directors Mrs. Iél::mkashi Ms. Shalini Sharma | Mr. Premjit Singhs Kashyap
Fee for attending board meetings 40,000.00 40,000.00 4000000 | 120,000,00
f | Cémmissinn - - - -
Others, Fees for attending committee meetings| 60,000.00 £0,000.00 60,000.00 180,000.00
Total (2) 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 300,000.00
| Tatal (Bl=(1+2) 200,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 400,000.00
Total Managerial Remuneration - = - -
B Overall Ceiling as per the Act . ; . [l
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
SN. Particulars of Remunaration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount
Name {Rs)
Designation CFO cs
1 Gross salary Mr. Mr, Bl Ms,
Dhanendra |  Bikram Tarun Shalini
Jain Singh MNagpal Kashyap
{a) Salary as per provisions contained In 192000 | 182050 180000 | 50000 614050
a=ction 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites ws 17(2) Income-tax . " . = g
Act, 1961
(¢} Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) . ] 5
Ine - tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Opfion o : *
3 Swealt Equity . - - - -
4 Commission - - - 5
| - @5 % of profit - . - -
\ - others, specify - . = = =
5 Others, please specity * 3 . £ | =
} F Total 192000 | 192050 | 180000 | 50000 | 614050

|
|

—
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Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Detalls of Penalty /

Appeal made, if any
(give Detalls)

Type o ion ey | Brit Description | ¢, PLORNIRN | NGLY) GOURT)
imposad
|
| A. COMPANY
| Penalty =il |
Punishment ' /"’_:

B. DIRECTORS

—
Penalty el

Punishment __r_,',..r-"'"”r

Compounding

'C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Panalty ] |

Punishment |

Compounding

Date :14Th August 2018
Place : Mearut

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Dhanvantrl Jeevan Rekha Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

{Premjit Singh Kashyap) {Dr. Varinder Singh Phull)
Chairman eum Director Managing Director

DIN ; 01664811 DIN : DOG17947
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT Annexure-C
Management discussion and analysis n as requirsd under regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Dischozyre
Reguiremeanis) Reguiations, 2015, is as under:

INDIAN HEALTHC ARE SECTOR: AN OVERVIEW

Irv spite of being world's lastest grawing farge economy, India's world ranking in health oulcomes remaing quite low. Given India's vast papulation and
complex nature of healthcars delivery, thare remains huge challenge in Enslfing equitable and quality healthcare for the entire population. India confinues jo
report a large incidence of communicable dissase and higher Child and Matemal mortality rates.

OPPORTUNITIES

Paor nutrition, physical inactivity, lorg working hours, increase in stress levels, and increase use of tobacco and abcohal are somae of the rising negative
trends and habits due 1o increased urbanization and problems related fo moderm-tay livings in urban satlings.

Today, India has successiully evobved inta a teading desfination for the inftemational cost-conscious medical fraveler. Apart from fhe inherant cost advantage,
high clinical success rates, top quality medical professionals, rapid adaption al technalogy and an increased number of Qlobally accredited faciidies have
strengthened India's position as a prafered destination for medical tourksm,

Cominued growth in Indian BECnomy coupled with rising prosperity is projected to lead tg sustained growth in per capita incomea.

THREATS

Prasently, the total expenditure on health is below 4 percent of the GDP while he govermnment axpenditure is below 1.4 percent of GOP- ane of the st
proportions in the wordd. China spends 5.6 times more, with the LS. 125 times mosa.

With the higher spending power of consumers in towns and cities the majorily of Indian healthears professionals are concentrated arcund uban areas,
leaving rural areas under served. Whila India meets the global average in number of physicians, nearly 75% of dispensaries, 605 of hospitals and 80% of
dectors are located in urban areas,

There s one govemment hospital bed for evary 2,046 Individizals, one government doctor far every 10,188 paople, and one state-run hospital for every
80,343 citizens respectivaly. In comparison to thase dismal numbers, the US has 24.5 doctors for every 10,000 people and one hospital bed for avery 345
citizens.

Insurance Regulatory and Development Autharity (IRDA) has stated that India's per capita healthcara expenditure is one of the lowest levels of in the
world. What makes Ihis fact more dismal i Qovemment's contribution 1o insurance stands at roughly 32%, as opposed to B3.5% in the UK, T8% of Indians
do not have health insurance, this results in the high out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the cifizens of this country,

QUTLOOK AND COMPANY OVERVIEW

At Dhanvantri, diagnostic and therapeutic services are being provided in the field of Urclagy, Cardifogy, Meuralogy, Internal Madicine and Radiology. It has
axtended its scope of dlagnosfic and hospital services by providing a fully operational Cath Lab, catering o higher end neads of the cardiac patients including
Angicgraphy, Angioplasty, Pacemaker Implantation, Valvuloplasty ete. The madical equipment and technology used are latest and are continuousty upgraded,
We have excellant senior medical teams who can ensure high class of medical care, The Company continues to have a high oocupancy rate of beds during
the wear under renviaw, Considering the same, the Board toresees a tremendous growth in receipts on Increase in the bad capacity and expansion of other
hospital facififies.

RISKS & CONCERNS

Given the mani-flold increase in scale and the expanded area of operations since Inception, our organization |s auvtomatically exposed 1o a wider range of
fisks and unceraintes, At Dhanvantri Haspilal, we identify business sustainability sk and opporiunities on an ongaing basis,

The Company has constituted a Hisk Managemant policy, which provides 1o identity, assess, prioritiza, manage, monitor and communicate sudahle measures
to manage such risks. The Management periodically carries out risk assessment axernisas.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS ADEQUACY

The company has an Internal Control Systemns, commensurate with the size, scale and camplaxity of its operations, An extensive budgetary control review

Financial Controls 1o be lollowed by the Company and the poficies and precedures 1o be adopted by the company for ensuring the ordedy and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence fo the company's policies, the sateguarding of its assels, tha prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
completeness and accuracy of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFOBRMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

A prasent we have only one class of shares ja. Equily Shares of par value of Bs. 10/- sach. The total Autharized Share Capital is Re. 500 Lac divided inta
50,00,000 Equity Shares of Bs. 104- sach. The Company is having Resarves & Surplus amounting o As 656,90 Lakh as at 315t March, 20149,

impairment losses are recognized where necessary.

Duwing the year under reviow the revenue of the company has increased to Fs 1693.34 Lakh frem Rs. 1381.82 Lacs In the PrEvious year registesing
impreasive growih of 23 .54 %

HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Our peopde from the nucleus of what we do al Dhanvanti Hospitals and we acknowledge the contribution of all our employess in our Joumey towards
touching B karge number of ives. We understand the value of diversity in culture, fanguage, religious beliefs, genders and have been 5 key supporter fo
nurture the same in the company, Therefore, the group strives to build & conducive work smironmant which embraces diversity and fostars inclusion.

As always we continue 16 believe that rewarding and recognizing performance Is sssential to bwild a stronger Dhanvantr. In g pecple diven service industry
like healthcare, we ensure that we deliver care and attention to patients. Our Company comprises of medical stalf ke doctors and nurses, paramedical staff
like: laboratory technician, pathologists, radiclogists, ECG operators, support staff for the housekeaping and non medical staff that cover the finance, materials,
and marketing and administration functions

The total work force of the Company as on 31* Masch, 2019 was 110

—_23 —



DJRL DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED

dent Auditor's

To the Members of
DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheat
as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting podicies and
othes axplanatony imformation,

Management's Reaponsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible lor the matters stated in Section 134{5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act™) with respect to the
praparation of these financial statements ihat give a true and fair view of the linancial posifion, financlal performance and cash flows of the Compary in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted In India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rube 7 of the: Companises (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended. This respansibility also includes maintenance of atdaquate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for saleguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fravds and ofher irregularities; selection and
application of approprate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate infemal financial controls, that were cperating efectively for ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material missiatemen, whathar
due 1o fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalons Ind AS financial statements based o our audit, We have taken inta account the provisions of
the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be includad in the audit reporl under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made there under. We conducted our awdit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ssued by the Institute of Chariered Accountants of India specified
under Section 143{10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with athical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasanable
assurance about whather the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves pedarming procedures 1o obitain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statemeants. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, whethar dus
ta fraud or error. In making those risk assessmants, the auditor considers intemal finansial eontral relevant to the Company's preparation of the Standalone
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controle system over financial reporting and tha oparating
effectivenass ol such controls. An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policles used and the reasonablensss of the
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the ovarall presentation of the Slandalone Ind AS financial statements. We
befieve that the audit evidence we have obtained |s sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basls for our audit opinion on the Standalone Ind AS financial
slatemarts.

Opinion

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements give the

information required by 1he Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in

India, of thir state of affairs of the Company as sl March 31, 2019, and its Profit and its Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order’), as amended, issued by the Central Govemment of India in ferms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A" a stalement on the matters specified In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a.  We have sought and obilained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief ware necessary for the purpose of

our audit;

b, In ous opinion proper books of account as requined by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books;

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statemant of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Stalement dealt with by this Report are in agreamant with the books of
account

d.  In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act,
read with Fule 7 of the Companias (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended.

& On the basis of written representstions received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors i disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

I.  With respact fo the adequacy of the Imemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of swch
controls, refer io our separate Report in *Annexure B™.

g With respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Fule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinkan and to the bast of our information and accosding 16 the explanations given to us:
i, The Gompany doas not have any pending litigations which would impact it financial position.
i.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
fii. The Company has transfemed Unclaimed Dividend of Rs. 1,368,960/ 1o a demal aceount of Investor Education and Protection Fund {IEPF)

Authority pursuant to Section 124(5) of Companies Act, 2013 vide Challan Mo, U35541549 dated 03/11/2018.

For K.K. Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Sdf-

(Simmi Jain)

Partner

Firm Regn No. 002465N Place: Mearut
Membership No. 086496 Date: 30.05.2019

—_—d
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“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Refered 10 in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Aeport on Other Legal & Aegutatory Requirement’ of our report of even date 1o the financial statemants of the
Compary for the year ended March 31, 2019:

1

2

3

4}

3

]

a)

El

10)

Ll

p—

12}
13}

14}

15)

18)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed asseis:

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically venfied by the management in a phased manner, designed 1o cover all the items over a period of three
yearg, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business, Pursuant to the program, a podion
of tha fixed assel has bean physically verified by the management during the year and no maleral discrepancies betwean the books records and
the physical fixed assets have been noticed

fc} The title deeds of immovable proparies ang hald in the name of the company.

The management has conducted the physical verification of mventory at reasonable intervals, Mo material discrepancy was noliced on such physical
verilication.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or ursecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability parnerships or other partias covered in the

Register maimained under section 129 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (ch of the Order are not applicable to fhe Company
and hence not commented wpon,

In aur opinion and accordng to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied wilh the provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013, in respec of loans, investments, guarantees, and security,

The Company has nol accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bark of India and the provisions of
Sections T3 1o 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposif) Rules, 2015 with regard 1o the depasits
accepted from the public are not applicable,

As informed o us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act,
in respect of the activities camied on by the comparry,

(&) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has
been generally regular in depositing undisputed statulory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales fax,
Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, According o
the information and explanations given to us, no undispuled amounts payable in respect of the above were in arears as at March 31, 2018 for a
penod of more than six manths from the date on when they become payable.

b}  According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales fax, service tax, duly of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax owtstanding on accouwnt of any dispute.

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted In the repaymant of dues to banks. The

Company has not taken any loan either from financial instiutions or fram the government and has not issued any debentures. |

Based upon the audil procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the managament. the company has not raised moneys by
way of initial public offer or further public offer includirg debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {ix) of the Ordar are
nol applicable o the Company and hence not commented upan.

Baszed upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations givan by the managemant, we rapart that ne fraud by the Company or
on the company by s officers or employees has been noticed or reparted during the year.

Baszed upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial rermuneration has been
paia w provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 187 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act;

In our opinson, the Compary & nat a Nidhi Company. Therelore, the provisions of clause 3 (xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Comparny,

In our opirdon, all transactons with the related panies are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have bean
disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based wpca tne audit procedures periormed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not made any
preferential afatment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hance not commented upon.

Based upon the aud” wrocedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not enterad into any
ron-cash transactions with direclors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 132 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In gur opinion, the company is not required o be registered under section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and hance not cormmented upan.

For K.K. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

G-

{Simmi Jain)

Partner

Firm Regn No. 002465N
Membership No. 0B&496

Place: Meerut
Date: 30.05.2019
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“Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of
Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the intemal linancial controls over linancial reporting of Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited (the Comparny”) as of March 31, 2019 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone lmancial statements of the Campany for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibliity for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controts based on the internal control aver financial reporting criteria
eslablished by the Company considering the essential companents of intarnal control stated in the Guidance Note on At of Intermal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporing issued by the Institule of Chartersd Accountants of Indla. These responsibilifies include the design, implementatian 2nd mainianance of
#dequate internal finzncial controls that were oparating effectively for ensuring the arderly and efficiant conduct of its business, meluding adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, 1he pravention and detection of frauds and ermors, the acouracy and completeness of the accounting records., and the timedy
praparation of reliable financial informaticn, as reguired under the Companses Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responaibility & to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls aver financial repading based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance

Mote on Audit of Intermnal Financial Controts Owver Financial Reporting {ihe “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed 1o be
prescrbed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the exent apphicable to &n audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an awdit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartersd Actountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require thal wo
camply with ethical requirements and plan and perdarm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether adeqguate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and malntained and if such confrols operated effectively in all material raspects.

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls gystam ower financial reporting and
thair cperating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial cortrols
aver financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness axists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed rigk, The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgement, including the assessment of the risks of mataral
misstatement of the financial statements, whather due to fraud or erroe,

We Delieve that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficlent and appropriate fo provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Compary’s internal financial
conirols system over financial reporing

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control cver financial raporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial staterments for external purposes in accordancs with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s intesnal
financial contred over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) perain 1o the maintenance of records that in reasonable dedail,
accurataly and fairly reflect the Iransactions and dispositions ol the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance thal fransactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements In accordance with generally acoepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthorised scquisiion, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a matenal affect on he
financial statemeanis.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conirols Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherant limitations of internal financial cortrols over financial raporting, including the possibiity of collusion or improper management ovarride
of controis, material misstatements due o error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls
ovier financial reporting to future poriods are subject 1o the dsk that the internal financial control éver financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in condiions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In aur openion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adedquate internal financial controls systerm over financial reporting and such intemnal financial
confrols aver financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reponing criteria established by
the Company considerng the essential components of intermal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cantrols Over Financial
Reporting ssusd by the Institute of Chanersd Accountants of India.

For KLK. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sdi-

(Simmil Jain}

Partner

Firm Regn Mo, D02465° "
Membership No. 0BL496

Place: Meerut
Date: 30.05.2019
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DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LTD.
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March 2019
All Figures in Indian Rupees

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019

Particulars MNotes 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 ASSETS
1 Mon-Current Assets
(8} Property, Plant and Equipment 3 114,437 604 122,798,111
[b) Capital Work m Progress 1,200,000 -
{c} Deferred Tax Assets (Net) BE5. 202 250,127
{d) Non-Cumrent Tax Assels 4 7.652 828 6,304 665
() Other Non-Current Assets ] 1,829,250 1,829,250
Total Mon-Current Assets 126,074,684 131,282,157
2 Current Assets
(a} Inventories & 1,080,081 513,540
(b} Financial Asseis
iy Trade Rocaivables 7 1,485,580 6,701,122
(i} Cash & Bank Balances B 1,134 902 11,150,400
{ill) Other Currant Financial Acsats 8 14,870,308 14,446,794
Total Current Assets 18,581,569 32,811,856
Total Assets 144,656,453 164,004,013
1] EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
3 Equity
{a} Equity Share Capetal 10 41,536 000 41,538,000
b} Other Equity 1 65,630,791 65,220 556
Total Equity 107,226,791 106,758,566
4 Liabilities
Men-Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Securad Long Term Loans 12 1,017,611 19,467,838
(i} Other Mon-Current Liabilities 13 B025 407 2,020,000
(b} Provisian for Tax 14 2,899,187 4,117,858
Total Non-Current Liabilities 11,942,285 25,605,694
Current Liabilities
{8) Curran Financial Liabiliies 15 24,666,324 31,636,068
{o) Current Tax Liahilities 16 821,043 92,785
Tota! Murrent Liabliities 25,487 367 3,728,753
Total Equity and Liabilities 144,656,453 164,084,013

Intermns of our raport of even date
For K.K. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/i-
Simmi Jain
Partner

Flrm Regn Mo. D02465M
Membership No. 086496

Place: Mesrut
Dated: 300052019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited

Bal-

{Dr. Varinder Singh Phull)
Managing Director

DIN : 00617947

Sdl-

(Bikram Singh)

Chief Financial Officer
PAM : AHEPSATEIP

S -

Sd/- Selj-
{Premjit Singh Kashyap) {Shalini Kashyap)

Chairman cum Director Company Secretary
DM : 11664811 PAN : CQDPK3960Q
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DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LTD.
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2019

Particulars Motes 31.03.2M8 31.03.2018
i Income
Revenue from Operations 47 163,334, 149 138 182 333
Chher Income 18 1,248,974 1,408,164
Total Income 170,583,123 139,591,497
i Expenses
Caost of Material Consumed 22,558,272 15,591,306
Emplovea Benefit expenses 19 37,319,625 27 485,825
Finance costs 20 1,144,001 2,190,005
Depreciation and Amorilzation expenses 3 11,271,086 11,016,623
Orher Expanses 21 47,121,989 76,575,305
Total Expenses 169,414,873 132,859,064
1] Profit before Exceptional tems and tax (111} 1,168,150 6,732,433
I Exceptional ltems
v Profit before Extraordinary lems and Tax (111-1V) 1,168,150 6,732,433
Wi Extraordinary Items
Vil Profit Before Taxatlon And Prior Pericd tem (V-VI} 1,168,150 6,732,433
Wil Tax Expenses
Current Tax 1,305,000 1,282 885
Defamed Tax {605,075) 1.634,323)
Tax adjustment for Earlier Years -
Total Tax Expenses 699,925 (351,458)
X Profit/Loss for the Period (After Taxes) (VII-VIIl) 468,225 7,283,891
X Other Comprehensive Income! Expenses (OCH) (Met of Tax) -
Xl Total Comprehensive Income (After Tax) {|X-X) 468,225 7,283,891
Xl Earnings Per Equity share
Basic 011 1.78
Diluted 011 1.78
In tarms of our repor of evan data
For K.K. Jain & Co. For and on behall of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Sdi- Sdl- Sdi- Sdj-
giamm Jain {Dr. Varinder Singh Phull) {Premjit Singh Kashyap) {Shalini Kashyap)
i Managing Director Chairman cum Director Company Secretary
DIN : 00617947 DIN : 01664811 PAN : CQDPHK3960Q
Firm Regn No. 0024565N
Membership No. 086496 Sql-
{Blkram Singh)

Place: Meerut
Dated: 30.05.2019

Chief Financial Officer
PAM : AHSPS4TEIP
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019 {Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars 2019 2018
Ra. Rs.
Met Profit alter taxation 4,68 72.84
i Ada Back:
Depraciation on Fixed Azsats 11271 110,17
Less on sale of Fixed Assets . .
Provision for Tax 13.05 12.83
Frovision for Defermed Tax {6.05) (18.34)
Intarast Paid 11.44 131.15 21.80 126.55
13583 [ 199,39
Daduct:
Prafit an sale of assets
Balance W/ Back .
Interast Recaived 10.09 10,09 10.20 10.20
CASH GENERATED BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 125.75 189,19
(Increasea)Decrease in Stack {5.77) [3.54)
(Increase)/Decreass in Deblors 52,18 8.73
(Increase)/Decreasa in Other non-cument tax assats (13.48) 23.48
{Increase)/Decrease in other curment assats 4.10 {11.65)
Increase/Decrease in current lax Habilities T.28 (9.75)
(Increase)Decrease in Other non-current assets - (5.00)
Increase/Decraase in Other Mon-current financial liabilities 60,05 -
Increase/Decrease in Othar current financial liahilities (E9.71) (56.15)
{Increase)Decreass in provisions (2524} 5.40 (46.26) {100.24
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 135.15 88.95
Income 1ax Paid - -
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (a) 135.15 B8.95
Purchase of Investmants
Purchase of Fixed Assets {41.11) (131.35)
Sala Proceads from Invesimeants [8.34) 64 48
Sale Proceads from Fized Ascels - -
Interast Received 10.09 10.20
Dividend Fecalved - (39.36) - {56.67)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (39.36) (56.67)
Proceeds from lssue of Shares including premium 5 -
Proceeds from Secured Long Term Loans (184,50} 0.87
Proceeds from lssue of Dabentures - -
Proceeds from lssue of Preferance Shares E .
RAedemption of Debenturas - -
Redemption of Preference Shares - .
Redemption of Loans - -
Interest Paid 111.44) {21.90)
Dividend Paid . (195.94) - {21.03)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C ) {195.94) (21.03)
Total (A+B+C) {100.15) 11.25
Add: Dporing balance of cash & cash equivalent 111.50 100.25
Closing balance of cash & cash equivalent 11.35 111.50
I terms of our report of even date
For K.K. Jain & Co. For and on behall of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Sd/- Sdl- Sdl- Sd/-
Simmi Jain (Dr. Varinder Singh Phull) {Premijit Singh Kashyap) (Shalini Kashyap)
Foytnar Managing Director Chalrman cum Director Company Secretary
DIM : 00617947 DIN : 01664811 PAN : CODPK3I9600
Firm Regn No. 0024685M
Membership No. 086496 Sdl-
(Bikram Singh)
Place: Meerut Chief Financial Officer
Dated: 30.05.2019 PANM : AHSPS4T61P
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Mot ing Part of Financial Sta
Mote: 1
Background of the Company

Dharvanin Jeevan Rekha Lid., |= a comparny listed with Bombay Stock Exchange providing diagnostic and therapeutic senvices and has exiended It scope of
diagnestic and hospital services by providing & flly operational Cath Lab, catering 1o higher end needs of the cardiac patients including Angiography,
Angiopiasty, Pacemaker Implamtatian, Valuloplasty etc, In these financial statemants, current year figures are from April 1, 2018 to Mareh 31, 2019 (2018-
2018). Previous year figures are from Apeil 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 {2017-2018). The functional and reporting currency of the Company |s ndian Rupees.

Note: 2. Significant Accounting Policy
21 Basis of preparation of financial information

a)  The accounts have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS®) and disclosures thersan comply with the requiremants of
IND-As, stipuiations contained in Scheduls-11i irevised) as apolicable under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companias
{Accounts) Rules 2014, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Aules 2015 as amendad farm time 1o time, other pronouncerment of ICAI, provisions
of the Companies Act and Rules and guidelines issusd by SEBI as applicable,

bl The financial staterments have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis,
2.2 Historical Cost Convention

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historicel cost convention in accordance with ganerally accepted
accounting principles in India and the refevant provisions of fhe Companies Act, 2013 including Indian Accounting Standards notified there under,
except for cenain financial instruments which are measurad at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explaimed in tha accounting policies
below. Historicai cost is generally based on the fair value of tha consideration given in exthange for goods and services.

i.  Defined benefit plan-plan assats measured at fair value.
Il Cerain financial assets and liabilities,
2.3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
a) Valuation of Inventories
Consumabiles etc. are valued at lower of the cest or nat realizabla value apphying the First in First Out Method (FIFO),
b) Depreciation

Depreciation on Tangitle fixed assets other than land is charged on straight line method so as to wite off the costcarmying amount of assets, The
usehul life of assets as preserbed under Part © of Schedule [ of tha Companies Act 2013 and deprecation is charged on that are on the following
basis:

1. Depraciation on Al Assets is charged at Straight Line Method basis in the manner as prescribed in Companies Act 2013 and rate as per
preseribed useful life

2. Intangitle assels are amortized over a partod of 5 year on a straight line basis.
2.4 Recognition of Income & Expenses
All tems of Incomes and expenses have been accountad for on accrual basis,
Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Costs atiibutable to acquisition and construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as a par of the cost of such asset up to the date when
such assets is ready lor ifs intended use,
Other borrowing cosls are charged to the Profit & Loss Accoun,

Revenue Recognition

The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis axcapt those with significant
uncartainties and in accordance with accounting standards applicabde.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized in the accounts in respect of present probable obligations, the amaount of which can be rediably estimated,

Retirement Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company makes contributions iowards provident fund and employee stale insurance to a defined contribution refirement henefit plan far qualifying
employess. Under the plan, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to tha retirement benefit plan 1o fund the
benefita.

The amount recognised as an expense towards contribution 1o Pravident Fund and Employes State Insurance for tha year aggregated to Fs.
11,54,981/- (prévious year: Rs, 11,57 566/-)

Datined benafit plan

Grratulty: The Company operates post-employment defined bereali plan that provide gratuity. The gratulty plan entiles an employes, who has rendered
at least five years of continuous service, lo receive one-half month's salary for each year of completed service at the time of retirement/exil, The
Company is paying gratuity to all its employeas who are eligible and the same is compuied in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The
Company is in process to get the Group Gratuity Scheme with the Life Insurance Corporation of India to cover the Liability in respect of Gratuity fo
amployees,
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The Company's obfigation in respect of the gratulty plan, which Is a defined benefit
Independent actuary using the projected un

and |oss,

plan, is provided for based on actuarial valuation carred out by an

Leave Encashment: As delermined on the basis of accumulated leave in thi credit of employes as at the year end.

it credit mathod. The Company recognizes actuarial gains and logses immediately in the statement of profi

Note :3
Property, Plant and Equipment
Gross Block Depreciation Met Book Value
Particulars Asat | oo | Deductions/| Asat As at forthe | Deductions/ |  Upio el v
01.04.2018 Disposal 3.03.2019 01.04.2018 yoar Adjustments | 31032018 | 34.03.2018| 31032048
Land 19,382 474 19,382,474 19,382 474 18,382 474
Buiding 55,488,603 55,488,603 4214 185 1,961,578 6,176,163 | 51274418 | 48312440
Medical Eguipmenl | 115.442 726 1,861 765 - 118,304 459 80,519 255 7276843 87,796,138 | 35.923.4% 30,508,353
Fumiture & Fixtuine 737094 138,964 - 7909875 2 846, 147 523164 363N | 4534 Ted 4,140,554
Alr Conditioners 9,859,777 43 Mz 10,2493478 2 608 637 870,518 - JATI155 | 7251140 f.814.824
Generstor Sat 2,536,380 & < 2,536,380 1,200,118 225405 1426545 [ 1338271 1,109,845
Ambulance 260,563 260,583 247 535 7515 13,028 13,028
Computer 356,895 464 448 823343 0330 83,032 - 401,333 55554 472010
Rafrigerator 64,660 11,200 - 745,880 31,330 5179 36,500 33,350 33mM
Elavator 2851,.245 - 2851245 362,147 180,578 M2TH | 1489098 2,308,519
Offica Equipment ard 557 074,557 474 TE4 127 370 602,159 499 765 3723
Weiding maching 15,750 15,750 976 997 1973 14774 1377
Total 215,606,571 2,910,579 = 218,517 150 92,808 461 1,271,086 104,079,547 | 122,798,111 | 114,437 604
MNote: 4
Other Non-current Tax Assats
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2078
Advance Tax (&Y. 2017-18) - 3,688,824
Advance Tax (A.Y, 2018-19) 2615845 2,615,845
Advance Tax (A.Y, 2019-20) 5,035,983 -
Total 7,652 628 6,304,660
Note: 5
Other Non-currant Assets
Particulars 31.03.2019 3.03.2018
Security Deposits 1,879,250 1,878,250
Other Non-current Assats 50,000 50,000
Total 1,929,250 1,929,250
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MNote: &
Inventories
Particulars 3.03.2019 a1.03.2018
Consumables Stomes 8B0,706 410,700
Stock Of Slationery 32,782 48,300
Linen & Draperies 186,523 56.540
Total 1,090,081 513,540
Mote: 7
Trade Receivables
Particulars 3.03.2018 .03.20M8
Qutstanding for a period exceeding six manths
from the date they are due for payment
Secured, considerad good
Unsecured, considered good - -
Others
Secured, considerad good
Unsecured, considered good 1,485,500 6,701,122
Total 1,485,500 6,701,122
Mote: &
Cash and Bank Balances
Particulars a1.03.2019 31.03.2018
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 142,547 652,828
with Bank
Current Account B80,745 10,247,115
Chegque in Hand 111,700 35,500
Other than Cagh & Cash Equivalents
Eamarked Balances 214,957
Total 1,134,982 11,150,400
Mote: 9
Other Current Financial Assets
Particulars 31.08.2019 31.03.2018
Fixed Deposits with Schaduled Banks 13,753,408 12,818,124
Prepaid Expenses arn. a5 444,477
Advance to Staff 291,533 261,533
Receipis Recoverable 454 200 B21660
Total 14,870,906 14,446,794
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Note: 10
Share Capital
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.20178
Equity Share Capital
Authorised share capital 50,000,000 50,000,000
(50.00,000 Equity Shares of Fis. 10/- each)
Issuad,Subscribed and fully paid share capital
{42,08.800 Equity Shares of Rs. 104- each) 42,088,000 42,088,000
A) Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares outstanding
At the Beginning of the year 42,088,000 42,088,000
Add: Incraase during the vear
At tha and of the year 42,088,000 42,088,000
Called & Paid up Share Capital 40,984,000 40,984,000
140,968,400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach)
A) Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares autstanding
At the Beginning of the year 40,984,000 40,984,000
Add: Increase during the year
At the end of the year 40,584,000 40,984,000
Add: Share Forfeiture (Ps. 5/- per share for 110400 Equity 552,000 552,000
of Rs. 10v- each)
Total 41,536,000 41,536,000

10.1 The Equity Shares of the Company, having par value of As. 10/- per share, rank pari passu in all respect including voting rights and entitlement of

Dividands

10.2 Detalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Equity shares
Humber % of Holding MNumber | % of Holding
Andl Elmence 277100 67612 27100 67612
Prad:—an Kumar Shamma 386500 9.4305 386500 9.4305
Note: 11
Reserves and Surplus
" Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Profit and Loss
Opening balance 65,222 566 57,538,675
Add: Profit! (Loss) for the year 468,225 7283891
Total 65,690,791 65,222 566
Mote: 12
Secured Long Term Loans
Particulars 31.03.2019 3.03.208
Secured Loan
Term Loan from Punjab National Bank 1,017,611 19,467 836
{Secured against morgage of immovabla property of the company)
Total 1,017,811 19,467,836
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Note: 13
Other Mon-Current Liabilities
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Security Deposits 2,250,000 2,020,000
Provision for Gratuity (As per Actuanial Valuation Repor) 5775497
Total B,025,497 2,020,000
Mote: 14
Provisions
Particulars 31.03.2019 3032018
Income Tax Provision 2,800,187 4,117,858
Total 2,899,187 4,117,858
14.1 Taxes on Incoma
(i} Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income far eusrant acoounting vear in accordance with the Income Tax Act,
1961, faking nto account the reqular tax llability of MAT. The tax liability is based on claims made |n earlier years and expert opinian
recilved.
(i) Deferrad Tax assets and llabilities are accounted for in aocordance with IND AS-12.
MNote: 15
Current Financial Liabilitles
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
Expenses Payabie 8,729 493 16,0938 688
Chegue issued but ot presented for paymant 15,130,340 12341227
Prov For Expenses 1,865,286
Bonus Payable 462 366 380,000
Creditors for Capital Goods 335 116 92,767
Total 24,666,324 31,636,968

181 Unclaimed Dividend

During the year, the Company has trarsiered unclaimed dividend of Rs. 1.36.960- to a demat account of the Investor Education and Protection

Fund (IEPF) Autharity pursuant to Section 124(5) of Companies Act.2013 vide vide Challan No, 35541549 dated 0312018,

HNote: 16
Current Tax Liabilities
Particulars 31.03.2019 #.03.2018
TDS Payable 673,287 13,243
GST Payable 147,756 78,542
Total 21,043 92,785
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Note: 17
Revenue from operations
Particulars ] 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Operational Receipts (M 169,334 143 138,182,333
Total l 169,334,149 | 138,182,333
MNote: 18
Other Income
Farticulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Interest income 926982 1,000,192
Rent Received 180.000 424,000
Misc. Income 60,435 65,075
Interest on Income Tax Refrd 81,557 19,807
Total 1,248,974 1,408,164
Mote: 19
Employee Benefits Expensey
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Salary & Retainersng 23.283,188 22,551,528
Contribution to Provetent Fund T17.575 TT2.248
Contribution o E £ | 437 416 385,320
Leave Encashment Expenses 579,928 557,516
Security Services 2,345,929 1,858,072
Staff Weuare Expenses 521,298 723,443
Bonus to Staff 614,516 383,000
Ex Grata 209 850 98,700
Gratuity Paid 51.288
Lat.ur Charges 2,783,140 =
Provision for Gratuity ( A= oer Actuarial Valuation Rapart) 5,775,497 -
Total 37,318,625 27,485,825
Hote: 20
Finance Cost
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
Interest Paid o Banks 778,186 2,008,110
Interest on GST 16,014
Bank Chargas 349,801 183,895
Total 1,144,001 2,180,005
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Note: 21
Other Expenses
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Electricity Expenses 5187177 5,353,085
Medical Consultancy Expenses 74,009,495 58,198,830
Generator Expensas 931,393 BEY.B45
Advertisement Expenses 146,800 171,855
Audit Feas 130,000 1448 860
Insurance 87,826 55,192
[eseount 306,637 TH7 581
Denation 10,200 5,100
Legal & Professional Charges 1,389,987 978,505
Mewspapar & Parlodicals 12,707 14, B66
Postage 97,784 38,445
Printing & Stationary 743,381 354 651
Pathology Expanses 73,087 202,817
Rates & Taxas 588,564 283,672
Telephome Expenses 108, 266 118,035
Travelling & Conveyance 282,041 118477
Managemant & Commities Fees B00, 000 510,000
Ambulance Running & Maintenance 40,605 48, 598
Emvironment Expenzes 40,230 48,790
Fees & Subscription 84,785 20,440
Fastival & Inawguration Expenses 122,540 113,157
Hospital Waste Management 83,520 TE,220
Linen & Draperies 403,782 418,958
Hospital Expenses 3,621,359 3,172,992
Meeting & Conference Expenses 22,280 22,500
Hent Expensas 326,500 240,000
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 7,064,994 3,849 597
Wabsite Developrment Charges 14,632 B.868
Service Tax Paid - 7,500
GET Paid 80,000 251,600
Miscallaneous Expenses - 36,100
Total 97,121,988 76,575,305
Mote: 22 -
Earnings per Share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atributabla 1o equity shareholders (after deducting preference
dividends and atiributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted garmings par share, the not profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholdars and the weightad average
number of shares outstanding during the perled are adjusted for the effects af il dilutive patential equity sharas,
MNote: 23
{a) List of Relaled Parties with whom the Company has entered into transaction during the year in the ordinary course of business;
(I} Directors & Their Relatives

—__Name of Directors Relatives of Directors |
&h. Premjit 5, Kashyap
Dr V. 5. Pk

Mrs. Meenakshi Elhence
Ms. Shalini Sharma
Sh. Ashok Kurnar Singh Chaudhary

Dr. Anil Efhence, Spouse

ok oo
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{if} Associste Concerns
Ms P.5 X Consullants Pyt, Lid.
Details of Transaction with related parties referred to in (a) (i} & {ii)

Particulars I Current Year Previous Year
iy Sitling Fees & Commitioe Feas 500,000 510,000
(i} Consultancy Crarges 3,524,311 2,253,939
(i) Professional Crames 17.780 16,255

Note 24
Segment Reporting
The Company is a singls koc=ton single product company and hence the recurement If ind AS-108 on segmant reporting are not required

Mote: 25

Thase in the apinion of ®e Soard of Directors, the cumment assets, koans and advances have & value on realization in ofdinary course of business al leac
equal to the amount a1 wheoh Sy are staled. The provision for all knows kabiities i@ adequate and nat in excess ol amount reasonably necassary.

MNote: 26

That &s informed to us ana = accorcanca to the details avallable e company does not owe any material amount cutstanding for a perod exceeding
45 days to the Micro, Smaf ana Medium Enterprises registered under Mcro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

Note: 27
Certain reciassificationsrearcusing have been made fo the prior year s fnancial statements ta enhance comparabslity with the curent year's linancial
Staterments.

Interms of our repon of even date

For K.K. Jain & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited

Sd/- Sdl- Sdi- 8di-

f"""f Jain (Dr. Varinder Singh Phull) {Premijit Singh Kashyap) {Shalini Kashyap)

nriner Managing Director Chairman cum Director Company Secretary

DIN : 00617947 DIM : 01664811 PAN : CODPK39500

Firm Regn No. D02485N

Membership No. 086456 Sdi-
{Bikram Singh)

Place: Meerut Chief Financial Officer

Dated: 30.05.201% PAN : AHSPS4TE1P
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Annexure ‘D’

THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AMD REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 and THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016

1. The percentage increase in remuneration of Chaimman, Mana

tha remunesation of aach Diractar to the median remuneration

remuneration ol each Key Managerial Personnel {KMP) against th

ging Director, and CFO & Cam
the employees of the C
& porformance of the Company are as under;

ompany for the financial

pany Secretary during the financial year 2018-19, rafio of
year 2018-18 and the comparisan of

S Mame of DirectorKMP and Designation Remuneration of e iNCcrease in HAatio of remuneration of
Na. Director’ KMP) Remuneration each Director’ 1o median
in the Year 2018-19 remuneration of employees
1 Mr. Dhanedra Jain 1,82 000y MNat Applicable Mot Applicabie
{Chiel Financial Officer) (01,04 2018-27 09.2018)
2 Mr. Bikram Singh 1,82 050/- Mot Applicable Mot Applicabls
[Chief Financial Officer) 113.11.2048-31.0%.2018)
3 Tarun Nagpal {Company Secratary) 4004 3018-31.12.2018) 1,80,000 Mot Applicabla Mot Applicatie
4, Shalini Kashyap (Company Secretary) (01.02.2018.31 03 2099} 50,000 Mot Applicable Mot Applicable

The Company pays remunaration only to its Chied Financial Officer and Company Secretary. The Company pays no remuneration to any of its Directors

applicable o the Company.

2. The median remuneration af the amployeas af the Company during the financial year was As.1,51.800" and percentage incraase in tha median
ramuneration of the employee in the Financial Year is 10%,

3. The number of workforce of the company a8 on 315t March 2019 was110,

4. Average Perceniage increase already made in the salanes of employees other than the managenal personnal in then last financial year and its
comparison with the percentage increase In the manageral remuneration and justiication theresl and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration;

As discussed In paint no 1. the disclosure of this requirement is not applicable to the Company.

5. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director 1o that of the employees who are not directors but recelve remuneration In excess of the
highes! paid direcior during the year:

Mot applicable since fe director of the Company receives remunaration from 1he company.

6. Company pays no remuneration to the Directars. There i no variabde companent in the remunaration of KMP.
7. Weaffim that remuneration is as par the remunaration policy of the Company.
8. Name of employes thraughout the financial year and was in receipt of remuneration Rs. 1,02,00,000: or mrore: MIL
4. Name of amploves omployed lor a part of financial year and was in receipt of remuneration not less than Rs. 8,50,000/- per manth; NIL
Mates:
1 The nature of employment of all employees above is whale fime in nature and terminable with 1 manth's natice an either side,
2. The above menlioned emplovees are not relatives {in terms of the Companies Act, 2013) af any Director of the Comparry
4. Noemployes hoids Bquity shares in the company,
ROUTE MAF TO THE AGM VENUE

Venue: Westem U.P. Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Bombay Bazar, Mesrut,
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DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED
Fiogistered Office ; 1-aket, Meerut, U.P, 250003 Ph.; 0121-2648151-52, 2651801,

E-mail: aitri tal mil.c Wabsite: www.dirl.org.in
CIN LAS110UP1993PLCOY5458
26™ Annual General Meeting 1o be held on Friday, the 27" day of September, 2019 at 10:00 AM,
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant toSection105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule1d (3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
I/ We, being the member(s) of ..o shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:
 CORRT T Lo Okt ar f firy  y Se LU PP e - ||t A RO AR LIS, il el failireg hiry' her

2 : @ . failing him! her;

Th

as my / our proxy to altend and vede (on a pedl) for me / us and on my £ our behall at the 26
the 27" day of September, 2019 at 10:00 AM. at Western U_P. Chamber of Gommerce & Indusiry, Bombay Bazar, Meerut and at any adjournment thereof in
respact of such resolution as are indicated below:

Annual General Meeting of the Campany, 1o be held on Friday,

Vote (Optional (Refer Note)
For | Against | Abstain

5. No. Resolution

1. Adogtion of Audited Financial Statements, Auditors Report & Directors Report along with their annexures for
the year ended 317 March, 2019,

2 Re-apposntrant of Premjit Singh Kashyap, as director who retires by rotation,

3 Re-appointment of M's, K, K, Jain & Co,, Chartered Accountants firm for a further term of three consecutive
years.

4. Appaintmant Mr. Aajay Rajpal az Indepandent director of the Company.

5. Re-appointment of Mr. Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhary as an Independeant Directar of the Company for second
term of five consacutng years,

SlonBt B . s i B < i 209
Affix
Aavanue
Stamp
Signature of sharahaldar Signature of praxy holder
Notes:

This form of proxy, in order to be affective, shouwld be duly stamped, complated, signed and depasited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than
48 hours before the commencement of meeting.

It 1= optional fo indicate your preference. If you leave the for, against or absiain column biank against any or all resolulions, your proxy will be entitted o vole
in the manner as he / she may deem agpropriate.
DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED
Registered Office: 1-Saket, Meerut, LLP. 250003 Ph.: 0121-2648151-52, 2651801,

E-maii: dhanvantrihospital @ gmall.com. Website: www.djrl.org.in
CIN L85110UP1993PLCO15458
ATTEMDEMCE SLIP
26™ Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday, the FTi day of September, 2019 at 10:00 AM.
at Western U.P. Chamber of Commarce & Industry, Bombay Bazar, Meerut

FLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENMDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRAMCE OF THE MEETING HALL
Joint Shareholders may obtamn additional Slips on request

Marme of the MemDBrS{B)i..rmmmsrisisaisimnimisnmaasiasi s s
DPID: . preaics o B [ geis ol N s R ..M, of Shares:

| hereby record my presence at the 26 Annual General Meeting of the Company held at Western U.P, Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Bombay
Bazar, Meerut -250001 held on Friday, the 27th day of September, 2019 at 10:00 A.M.

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER OR THE PROXY ATTENDING THE MEETING

I, Sharaholdar, phaase SIgn DB .........comie I Prosty, please sign Reme: ... it



BOOK POST

If undelivered, please return to :
DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LTD.
1, Saket, Meerut (U.P.) 250 003
Ph.: 0121-2648151-52, 2651801



